



dentonlesslie

denton@dentonsdesigns.com • 865.258.8560

Mr. Lesslie has over 24 years experience in **graphic design, project management, web based marketing, identity and branding, photography, and exhibit design and fabrication**, as well as many others. Mr. Lesslie is also skilled in **commercial design, marketing**, as well as design and production of a variety of marketing and public information materials for both the government industry as well as the private sector. He is the marketing project manager for the Mentor/Protégé Program to assist USACE contractor startups in reworking or establishing marketing identity and web presence.

education:

Middle Tennessee State University, Graphic Communications and Design, BS, 1995

professional experience:

September 2013 to present, **Associate Creative Director**, Leidos (formerly known as SAIC)

March 2010 to September 2013, **Associate Creative Director**, SAIC

July 1996 to March 2010, **Senior Graphic Designer**, SAIC

July 1995 to present, **Art Director**, dentonsdesigns.com

customers:

Clayton Homes

Strategic Consulting Solutions, Inc.

EPA, Research Triangle Park

Chesapeake Bay Foundation

University of Tennessee Research Foundation

Mahle - Tennex

Strata-G, LLC

NASA

Oak Ridge National Laboratory

Obvious.com

Center for Disease Control, Atlanta

peacefruit.com

Chota Community Health Services

U.S. Army, Mentor-Protégé Program

U.S. Department of Energy

Vanguard Investments and Realty

Vanderbilt Mortgage and Finance

Management Solutions, LLC

Knoxville Sports and Social Club

Foursquare Consulting Group, LLC

FFD - Sequence Software

Ovation Communications